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From: Darcy Gahagan [dgahagan@gbmmlaw.com)]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 7:48 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Yousri Awad (yawad.uis@hotmail.com)
Subject: L10000088470
Attachments: . White Star Trading - Filed Articles (00529426).PDF; image001.gif

On White Star Trading, LLC, document number L10000088470, per the attached filed articles of organization the correct
address is;

7800 1St Avenue South
St. Petersburg, FL 33707

However, the sunbiz website has the address listed incorrectly. Please correct the information to list the address as
below:

Principal Address
7800 1ST AVENUE SGUTH
ST. PETERSBURG FL 33707
Mailing Address

7800 1ST AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG FL 33707

Registered Agent Name & Address

BREWER, CHRISTOPHER W
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2600
TAMPA FL 33602 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

AWAD, YOUSRIG
7800 1ST AVENUE SQUTH

ST. PETERSBURG FL 33707
Title MGR

HERVANEK, OTTAVIAC
7800 1ST AVENUE SOUTH
ST. PETERSBURG FL 33707

Thank you,

M GARDNER BREWER
7 MARTINEZ-MONFORT
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Ddrcy Gahagan

Florida Registered Paralegal

GARDNER BREWER MARTINEZ-MONFORT, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2600

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (813) 221-9600

Fax. (813)221-9611%
dgahagan@gbmmiaw.com

www.gbmmlaw.com

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. it is nol intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received Lhis message in error, please (1} do no! read it, (ii} reply fo the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii)
erase or destroy the message. t.egal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of flve Gardner Brewer Maninez-Menfori, P.A. client(s)
represenied by the Finm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied «pon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require thal certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the exient the preceding message conians advice
lating to a Federal tax 1ssue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice 15 not intendad or written to be used, and it cannot he used hy the recipent or any
other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written 1o support the pramotion or marketing of any transaction or malter discussed
herein
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